

From: Bloomer, David <David.Bloomer@lancashire.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 April 2020 13:44

To: Adam Birkett <Adam.Birkett@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: planning application 3/2019/0714 The Paddocks, Stoneygate Lane, Ribchester PR3 2ZS

EXTERNAL - This email originated from outside of Ribble Valley Borough Council . Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Afternoon Adam,

The proposal raises no highway concerns and , on the understanding that it is for storage purposes ancillary to the main dwelling and associated private equestrian facilities , I would raise no objection to the proposal on highway grounds

dave bloomer
Development Support
Lancashire County Council
0300 1276780
www.lancashire.gov.uk